Lee County Board Of County Commissioners Blue Sheet No. 20060137
Agenda Item Summary

1. ACTION REQUESTED/PURPOSE: Approve Bid Waiver # W-060250 to waive the formal quotation
procedure, and allow Public Safety-EMS to purchase Eurocopter airframe parts, as well as the repair/labor of
airframe parts, from American Eurocopter. A waiver has been requested because American Eurocopter is the sole
distributor of helicopter parts for Eurocopter Aircraft operating within the United States geographic area (please
see Attachment #3). It is also requested that the term of this waiver be for the remaining useful life of the aircraft
with an annual estimated expenditure of $100,000.

2. WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: Allows Public Safety-EMS to purchase required parts, etc. on an as-
needed basis in order to keep the helicopters fully operational.

3. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION: Approve as stated.

4. Departmental Category: 7 m 5. Meeting Date:éa . 2{-&“ 6
6. Agenda: 7. Requirement/Purpose: (specify) | 8. Request Initiated:
Consent Statute Commissioner
X  Administrative Ordinance Department
Appeals X Admin. Code AC-4-1 Division Public Safety
Public Other By: John Wilson, Director/}’, 4:’"
Walk-On

9. Background: On February 6, 2006, the Division of Purchasing received a request from Public SafetyLEMS to
waive the formal quotation procedure to allow for the purchase of helicopter airframe parts -- and repair/labor of
these parts, from American Eurocopter Corporation.

Funds are available: KF5260100100.504630.71 & KF5260100100.504635.71

ATTACHMENTS:
(1) Request for Bid Waiver
(2) Justification for Waiver Purchase
(3) Parts Source Verification Letter from American Eurocopter

10. Review for Scheduling:
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ATTACHMENT 7/

Cheves, Judith E.

From: Oneal, Richard A.

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 2:46 PM
To: Cheves, Judith E.

Cc: Franceschini, Robert D.

Subject: Re: Blue Sheet

Attachments: TEXT.htm

&)

TEXT.htm (2 KB)

Ms Cheves,
Thank you for your help. We would like to go ahead with the blue sheet. I will walk the
bid waiver form over to you.
Is it possible to have one of these waivers run with the life of the aircraft?
or for as long as we own the aircraft? The underlying reasons for the waiver will not
change for the life of the aircraft.
The account strings are:KF5260100100.504630.71 and KF5260100100.504635.71 Thanks for the
help!
Rick

»>>> Cheves, Judith E. 02/06/06 12:26PM >>>
2/6/06

Good afternoon...... attached please find a draft copy of the Blue Sheet
waiver to American Eurocopter for helicopter airframe parts.

Please review at your earliest convenience and reply by return e-mail your

request to move forward as well as the account string number you wish to be
charged.

And, as per Bob's previous memo to you, we also will need the justification
for waiver form completed, along with the new parts source verification letter
from American Eurocopter.

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks

judy



ATTAGHMENT # 7

JUSTIFICATION FOR SOLE SOURCE AND/OR WAIVER PURCHASE

REQUISTTION NUMBER DATE _2 / e / O

DEPARTMENT Pg_é‘)/fc Se £ﬁ{ Busmess Unrr__ (= M.

SUGGESTED VENDOR
Jq €L C AN é«/gffo C g/l’ 7Z€4< LL C

ITEM DESCRIPTION AND REASON FOR SOLE SOURCE AND/OR WAIVER:
(MAY ALSO BE ATTACHED AS A MEMO)

J‘/e/r‘cc:}ﬁ@?_ fﬂcg??/s cu-c/ < Cf}ﬁ:ﬂ hes

TECHNICAL CHARACTERISTICS:

REASON FOR REQUESTING SOLE SOURCE:
(9 ITEM MUST MATCH EXISTING EQUIPMENT, WHICH IS:

Licgocopted EC (45 Helicepter
(}() ITEM IS A REPAIR PART FOR EXISTING EQUIPMENT, WHICH IS:

£, LAOCOp fet  EcCiys Hel ‘wfﬂ:ﬁ

() ITEM IS TO BE ATFACHED TO EXISTING ITEM, WHICH Is:

Euge C‘c}l@[cwc EC 4SS  He /uiarJ?{CK

Revision Date:



APPROVED: 71/9/02

( ) TECHNICAL CHARACTERISTICS OF REQUESTED ITEM ARE ESSENTIAL TO OUR NEEDS
BECAUSE:

(ﬂ NoO OTHER MANUFACTURER OF THIS TYPE OF PRODUCT EXISTS

{ ) OTHER MANUFACTURERS OF THIS TYPE OF PRODUCT DO NOT MEET OUR MINIMUM
REQUIREMENTS:

MANUFACTURER’S NAME:

REASON:

MANUFACTURER’S NAME;

REASON:

MANUFACTURER’S NAME:

REASON:

( ) OTHER

MUST PERFORM PRICE OR COST ANALYSIS OR ATTACH NEGOTIATED PRICE QUOTE
FROMVENDOR; LETTER FROM MANUFACTURER STATING SOLE SOURCE.

A) PRICE ANALYSIS PERFORMED

BASED ON:

Revision Date:



APPROVED: 7/9/02

B) COST ANALYSIS PERFORMED:

BASED ON:
) | \M
JZ LB
SIGNATURE AND TITLE OF REQUESTER
L j_u‘j)g Qﬁ&]&é’ , AUTHORIZED BUYER,
CONCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

‘?Q SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION IS ADEQUATE AND PURCHASE IS AUTHORIZED
WITHOVWT COMPETITIVE BIDDING.

() SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION IS INADEQUATE AND REQUISITION IS
RETURNED TO DEPARTMENT.

()  DUETO TIME RESTRAINTS PURCHASE IS AUTHORIZED WITHOUT
COMPETITIVE BIDDING.

()  COMPETITIVE/NON-COMPETITIVE BID WAIVER APPROVED.

U\w@) 3’//‘;‘/00 ';}Am‘ F i wlec fon A 1400

BUYER (PJJ’T{CHASNG DIRECTOR

Revision Date:
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ATTACHMENT .~ 5

eurocopter

an EADS Company

January 25, 2006

Lee County Emergency Medical Service
14752 Six Mile Cyprus Parkway
Fort Meyers, FL 33912

Attn: Rick O’Neal
Dear Rick:

Eurocopter International, Paris, France, has established subsidiaries and agents
worldwide for the support of the Eurocopter fleet. Each agent or subsidiary is
authorized to provide service within an assigned geographic market area.
American Eurocopter LLC is the sole distributor of helicopter parts for Eurocopter
aircraft operating within the North American geographic area. American
Eurocopter LLC’s market is helicopter operators, service centers and government
agencies.

In addition Lee County is eligible to receive a 10% municipality discount on the
purchase of spare parts and a 5% discount on standard exchanges. This
discount does not apply to special pricing for competitively priced items, services,
repairs, overhauls, and Zero TAT exchange purchases.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 972-641-3611.

Sincerely,

Mlke Mumz
Director, Logistics



